Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 2:52 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: ANDY; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: Accident Involving GBJ6457A and SMK8585P (doa: 22/08/2022)
Attachments: TP SAS.zip; TP ESTIMATE.zip

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .

Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: ANDY <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 2:30 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>; 'Francine Ng' <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBJ6457A and SMK8585P (doa: 22/08/2022)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Josephine,
Kindly assign LKK Auto Consultants for this case
Best regards,

Andy
Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd



176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06
Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Florence Loh [mailto:fa autoservices@falconair.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 2:22 PM

To: andy <andy@falconair.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Accident Involving GBJ6457A and SMK8585P (doa: 22/08/2022)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 1:37 PM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBJ6457A and SMK8585P (doa: 22/08/2022)

Without Prejudice

Dear Florence

We propose Priority Service , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

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

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2022 12:42 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; LIM PEI TI JENNY
<jennylim@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving GBJ6457A and SMK8585P (doa: 22/08/2022)




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ms Katie,

We are assisting owner of vehicle GBJ 6457A with third party claim against your insured vehicle SMK 8585P.
Attach GIA report, TP insurance search and estimate for your perusal.

Please provide us a list of 10 surveyor namelist to conduct the surveyor. Vehicle is in w/shop.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

Do not open these types of files - unless you were expecting them -- because this files may contain malicious code and
knowing the sender isn't a guarantee of safety.



